YALE UNIVERSITY

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 105 WALL STREET, PO BOX 208229
NEW HAVEN CT 06520-8229

January 14, 2010

Mr. Adam Kissel

Director, Individual Rights Program
Foundation for Individual Rights to Education
601 Walnut Street, Suite 510

Philadelphia, PA 19106

Dear Mr. Kissel:

cartoons presented inmy view a uni . Ldeaisio nredicated on
the assessment of risk to life and safe y presented by the partlcular expenence orld ide associated
with those cartoons. Subsequent events — the arrest of a man-in-Ch ricago plotting an atta k and the-- e

attempted forcible entry of Kurt Vestergaard’s home - bear out the assessment vf-those we consulted =7~
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that violence associated with the cartoon controversy was far from over. - -~ -~ ..
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The situation regarding the Freshman Class 1
Harvard football game is another matter. Dean—ufla—r—y Mil
of the Dean or any other University officia
organization. But, as teachers and as stewar
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communicated, through the Dean of Freshman Affairs, tho:
he decision no
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the elected represent tives
.

Council, not- ca Id S

unreasonab} mbers of the C et filler's-eounsel.as adirective:: This- s
we regret. Dean Mlller and I stand by the University’s commitment to-free expression, and we would

not want to give any students the impression that the content of their speeci is subject to censorship SRR

I thank you for expressing your concerns. -

Richard C. Levin
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